

The Henry Lawson High School P & C Meeting
Tuesday 3rd June 2014

PRESENT:- Kath Holz, Helen Carpenter, Carolyn Baker, Sue Seymour, Marian Walker, Margaret Carey, Beth Knight, Murray Walker, Tristan Matthews, Stewart Vidler, Rebecca Knight, Sonja Cotter, Jen Bell

APOLOGIES:- Joalee Knight, Mandy Taylor

PREVIOUS MINUTES:- Moved and Accepted by Sue Seymour and Seconded Kath Holz. All in agreement.

BUSINESS ARISING:-

East Residence:- Decided not to pump Septic first. 4 Quotes have been received from 2 plumbers.

Rick Gora 1 quote for 30mtr Drain and a 2300Ltr tank \$4328, inspected with council inspector as to council requirements.

Rob Walsh 3 quotes /3 options \$13156 for Eco cycle, \$8076 for 30mtr drain 3100 ltr tank and \$11215 for 50mtr drain and 3100 ltr tank.

Motion put forward to accept Rick Gora quote on the condition that he has the correct Insurance and Public Liability Margaret Carey to contact and make sure all is in order also to inform Danny Joyce as agent.

Moved Margaret Carey Seconded Kath Holz All in Favour.

Flyer for Volunteers is complete just has to go to Margaret.

Representative Sports Uniforms as discussed at last meeting, school wants to form a committee with Dan Barclay and try and get the whole lot as one lot.

P & C Sue Seymour also bought up that the Fundraising Committee would like to give \$100 of Mother's Day Raffle towards formal shirts for Public Speaking and Debating. Margaret to look at what is needed. Moved Sue Seymour Seconded Sonja Cotter All in Favour.

CORRESPONDENCE IN:-

Weddin Shire Council :- re new community notice board at Hub, welcome to advertise events there and instructions on how to submit ad for board.

P & C Journals x 3 Given to Beth, Marian and Sonja.

Wilders Bakery :- Lamington and Pie Drive – given to Sue Fundraising Committee

Tupperware:- given to Sue Fundraising Committee

Copy of Certificate for Libby Noble:- Black Dog Institute

Royal Far West 2014 Literacy Appeal

CORRESPONDENCE OUT:-

Letter written to the HLF for Concert catering.

CANTEEN REPORT:-

Attached

Year 9 & Year 10 students still helping and working well.

Stocktake of Uniforms on hand being done by Sonja.

Science and Engineering Day great but needed more help in Canteen as children there constantly with different recess and lunch times. Suggestion to bring in another paid worker on those days.

Also looking in to another 2 paid workers for relief work .

All Cheques and Reports Ratified.

Moved Kath Holz and Seconded Sue Seymour All in Favour

FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE REPORT:- Attached

Moved Helen Carpenter and Seconded Tristan Matthews All in Favour

TREASURER'S REPORT:-

Attached

Moved Carolyn Baker Seconded Sonja Cotter All in Favour

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT:-

Attached

GENERAL BUSINESS:-

Royal Far West 2014 Literacy Appeal:- \$100 donation decided on Moved Marian Walker, Seconded Sue Seymor. All in Favour.

Kath Holz raised the issue of suitable footwear which then moved into a very respectful, positive and healthy discussion amongst those present that a committee be formed to discuss options to the school uniform of a whole. Helen to submit to Margaret a notice for Newsletter calling for Expressions of interest from Parents and Caregivers.

Motion put forward by Margaret Carey that:-

Parents from Inside and Outside the P & C to form a committee with SRC and Staff to investigate uniform options for the school.

Moved: Sue Seymour Seconded Carolyne Baker All in Favour.

Stewart Vidler then spoke about the school getting a School App similar to St Josephs and Other schools and asked us to think about what we as parents would like continued in the App and also asked the P & C if they would fund the App

Cost of setting App up is roughly \$700 with an ongoing yearly fee of between \$300 to \$600 to run. The App would be free to Parents to download.

To be discussed and Stewart to be told at a later date what Parents would like to see included in App.

Moved: Rebecca Knight and Seconded Murray Walker All in Favour.

Beth Knight thanked everyone for attending and for the positive way the discussion on uniform took.

MEETING CLOSED:- 9.10pm

NEXT MEETING:- 5th August.